
From: Quan, Edwin 
Sent: 2/22/2011 3:54:49 PM 
To: Hughes, John (Reg Rel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: Re: Phone Number 

thanks. 

From: Hughes, John (Reg Rel) 
[mailto:J8HS@pge.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2011 3:47 
PM 
To: Quan, Edwin 
Subject: RE: phone 
number 

Ed 

Redacted 

From: Quan, Edwin 
[mailto:edwin.quan@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2011 3:01 
PM 
To: Hughes, John (Reg Rel) 
Subject: RE: phone 
number 

John,.can I get your address at home,,.they might mail something to 
you.ihnx 

mailto:J8HS@pge.com
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From: Hughes, John (Reg Rel) 
[mailto:J8HS@pge.com] 
Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2011 5:00 
PM 
To: Quan, Edwin 
Subject: RE: phone 
number 

Oh veh. I forgot to email you. Use either my cell or home 
Redacted s Redacted 

From: Quan, Edwin 
[mailto:edwin.quan@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2011 
4:58 PM 
To: Hughes, John (Reg Rel) 
Cc: Galvin, Michael 
J. 
Subject: phone number 

John...for you cell, can I 
uselRedacted I? I have your home no. And do youhave Mike's cell no 
? And thanks again.. 

SB GT&S 0761838 
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